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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT =15 -L.5" %
FOR THE DISTRICT OF KANSAS '
(TOPEKA DOCKET) F Y -1 A L8
AL TTLOACH
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Courlh
) peicipe
oLt LT B
Plaintiff, )
)
vs, ) Case No. 02-4o140-0!/0x~RC
)
CLINTON ODELL WEIDNER II, and )
DAVID C. WITTIG )
)
Defendants. )
)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury Charges:
Introduction:
L. At zll times material to this indictment, the defendant, CLINTON ODELL

WEIDNER 11, was the President, Chief Executive Officer and General Counsel of Capital City
Bank, Topeka, Kansas (“Capital City Bank™), an institution the deposits of which are insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, an agency of the United States of America.
WEIDNER also made loans for and on behalf of Capital City Bank.

2. At all times material to this indictment, the defendant, DAVID C. WITTIG, was
Chairman of the Board, President, and Chicf Exccutive Officer of Western Resources, Inc., later
called Westar Energy of Topeka, Kansas, and a borrower from Capital City Bank. WITTIG's

loan officer at Capital City Bank was CLINTON ODELL WEIDNERIL
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3. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC™) was created in 1933 to
maintain the stability of and public confidence in the nation's financial system by insuring
deposits and promoting safe and sound banking practices.

4. The FDIC, in conjunction with other federal and state regulatory agencies,
examines financial institutions to ensure they are conducting business in a way that minimizes
risk to their customers and to the deposit insurance funds. These periodic, on-premise FDIC
examinations help assess an institution's financial condition, policies and procedures, and
adherence to certain laws and regulations. Safety and soundness examinations are considered a
vital tool in protecting the finaucial integrity of the deposit insurance funds and promeoting public
confidence in the banking system and individual banks.

5. Part of any FDIC examination includes a review of insider transactions to ensure
that no conflicts of interest or preferential dealings by insiders of the institution take place. The
FDIC relies upon the integrity of the books and records of the institution to identify the true
nature of loan transactions, including, but not limited to: personal financial statements; loan
files; and Officer’s Questionnaires, which require officers of federally insured institutions, under
penalty of perjury, to disclose any extensions of credit made for the accommodation or direct
benefit of anyone other than those whose names appear either on the note or on other related
credit instruments, and which also require an officer to indicate if any executive officer, principal
shareholder, director, or their related interest was involved in receiving the benefits of any loan

proceeds.

6. As of April 30, 2001, DAVID C. WITTIG had a line of credit in the amount of

$3,500,000 at Capital City Bank.
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7. On or about April 3, 2001, WEIDNER brought an investment opportunity to
WITTIG known as the Eagle Ridge project in Scottsdale, Arizona, which required a $1,500,000
down payment to be made on or before Apnil 30, 2001. WITTIG declined the opportunity but
agreed to make a loan to WEIDNER if WEIDNER would increase his line of credit at Capital
City Bank by $1,500,000 to provide the proceeds for the loan.

8. On or about April 26, 2001, WEIDNER contacted Capital City Bank customers
Michael Ear! and Tim Burns, who were negotiating to acquire the Eagle Ridge project, and
agreed to provide the down payment of $1,500,000 for the development. Michae!l Earl and Tim
Bumns assigned a 50% interest in the Scottsdale Sierra Development, LLC, o WEIDNER.
Thereafier, the name of the project was changed to Scottsdale Sierra Eagle Ridge, LLC.

9. On or about April 30, 2001, WEIDNER prepared and caused to be prepared a
Loan Proposal to increase WITTIG's line of credit at Capital City Bank by $1,500,000, that is,
from $3,500,000 to $5,000,000. In the Loan Proposal, WEIDNER stated: “David is President
and CEO of Western Resources, Inc. He utilizes the line of credit to purchase stock and make
business investments. He is also using the line to complete the final renovation costs of the
Landon mansion as well as their personal funds.”

10. On or about April 30, 2001, WEIDNER caused $1,500,000 to be wire transferred
from WITTIG"s account #2406522 at Capital City Bank to Firstar Bank Milwaukee, N.A., and
then transmitted to account #600980101 at Firstar Metropolitan Bank and & Trust, Phoenix,
Arizona, for credit to Security Title Agency, Escrow No. 96-96-05368-MS, 1o provide the down

payment for the Eagle Ridge project, in which WEIDNER had a 50% interest.
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11. On or about May 1, 2001, WEIDNER provided WITTIG a Piomissory Note in
the amount of $1,500,000.
Count 1

CONSPIRACY,
IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 371

12.  Paragraphs 1 through 11 are incorporated herein.

13. In the District of Kansas and elsewhere, from on or about April 3, 2001, the
approxXimate date when the defendants, CLINTON ODELL WEIDNER 11, and DAVID C.
WITTIG, first discussed an investment in the “Eagle Ridge project” and continuing thercaﬁel;
until on or about March 16, 2002, the date the true nature of the loan was discovered and
WEIDNER was placed on administrative leave from Capital City Bank, the defendants,

CLINTON ODELL WEIDNER 11, and
DAVID C. WITTIG,

knowingly and willfully conspired and agreed together and with each other, to:
a) submit false entries, books, reports, and statemments to a federally insured bank in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1005;
b) misapply money, funds, and credits of a federally insured bank in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 656; and,

¢} launder money, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1957,

14.  In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the objects of the conspiracy,
commencing on or about April 3, 2001, WEIDNER and WITTIG agreed to conceal the
material fact that an extension of credit in the amount of $1,500,000 made to WITTIG by
WEIDNER, as an officer of Capital City Bank, was in fact going to be used by WEIDNER to
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make the down payment on a real estate development in Scottsdale, Arizona, in which
WEIDNER would thus acquire a 50% mterest.

15.  In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the objects of the conspiracy, the
defendants submitted and caused to be submitted deceptive personal financial statements to
Capital City Bank to conceal the true beneficiary of the $1,500,000 in loan proceeds.

16. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the objects of the conspiracy, the
defendants caused deceptive loan records to be submitted to and maintained by Capital City
Bank.

17. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the objects of the conspiracy, the
defendants committed overt acts, including, but not limited to, the substantive crimes set forth in
Counts 2 through 7.

Count 2

FALSE BANK ENTRIES, REPORTS, AND TRANSACT!O‘\!S,
IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, Sb S$2&1005

18.  Onor about April 30, 2001, in the District of Kansas, the defendants,

CLINTON ODELL WEIDNER II, and
DAVID C. WITTIG,

with the intent to deceive any officer of Capital City Bank, an institution the deposits of which
are insured by the FDIC, and any agent and examiner of the FDIC appointed to examine the
affairs of such bank, knowingly made and caused to be made a material false entry in the books,
reports, and statements of Capital City Bank, a federally insured institution, in that the
defendants falsified and caused to be falsified a Loan Proposal to increase WITTIG's line of
credit by $1,500,000, that is, from 33,500,000 to 5,000,000, stating that: “David is President
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and CEO of Western Resources, Inc. He utilizes the Line of credit 10 purchase stock and make
business investments. He is also using the line to complete the fina] renovation costs of the
Landon mansion as well as their personal funds.” In truth and in fact, as the defendants well
knew, the $1,500,000 was going to be used to make the down payment on a real estate
development in Scotisdale, Arizuna, in whichh WEIDNER had a 50% inlerest.

uot

MISAPPLICATION OF CREDITS,
IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 2 & 656

19.  On or about April 30, 2001, in the District of Kansas, the defendants,

CLINTON ODELL WEIDNERIL, and
DAVID C. WITTIG,

embezzled, abstracted, purloined and misapplied, and caused to be embezzled, abstracted,
purloined and misapplied, the moneys, funds and credits of Capital City Bank, an institution the
deposits of which are insured by the FDIC, and an institution where defendant WEIDNER was
an officer, in that the defendants misapplied and caused to be misapplied $1,500,000 in loan
proceeds that were ostensibly a loan made to WITTIG, but which in fact were used as a down
paymeni on a real estate development in Scotisdale, Arizona, in which WEIDNER, the bank

officer who had prepared and caused to be prepared the loan proposal, had a 50% interest.

Page 6 of 11

WL00040128



Count 4

FALSE BANK ENTRIES, REPORTS, AND TRANSACTIONS,
IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 2 & 1005

21.  On or ahout May 14, 2001, in District of Kansas, the defendants,

CLINTON ODELL WEIDNER 11, and
DAVID C. WITTIG,

with the intent to deceive any officer of Capital City Bank, an institution the deposits of which
are insured by the FDIC, and any agent and examiner of the FDIC appointed to examine the
affairs of such bank, knowingly made and caused to be made a material false entry in the b.ooks,
reports, and statements of Capital City Bank, a federally insured institution, in that the defendant
WEIDNER, under penalty of perjury, signed an Officer’s Questionnaire, in which he responded
as follows:
Question 3:  List all extensions of credit made for the accommodation or direct benefit
. of anyone other than those whose names appear either on the note or on
other related credit instruments. Only include extensions of credit made
since the previous FDIC examination. Indicate if any executive officer,
principal shareholder, director, or their related interest (per Federal
Reserve Board Regulation O definitions) is or was involved.
Answer: Noane
In truth and in fact, as the defendants well knew and believed, WEIDNER had recetved a direct
benefit in the amount of $1,500,000 from the $1,500,000 line of credit increase for WITTIG, for

which WEIDNER was the loan officer.
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QQUI.'I! 5

FALSE BANK ENTRIES, REPQRTS, AND TRANSACTIONS,
IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 2 & 1003

20. On or about May 31, 2001, in the District of Kansas, the defendants,

CLINTON ODELL WEIDNER I, and
DAVID C. WITTIG,

with the intent to deceive any officer of Capital City Bank, an institution the deposits of which
are insured by the FDIC, and any agent and examiner of the FDIC appointed to examine the
affairs of such bank, knowingly made and caused to be made a material false entry in the books,
reports, and statements of Capital City Bank, a federally insured institution, in that the
defendants filed and caused to be filed a May 1, 2001, Personal Financial Statement of

CLINTON ODELL WEIDNER 11, that concealed the fact that WEIDNER had botrowed

" $1,500,000 from DAVID C. WITTIG, the proceeds of which werc obtained from a $1,500,000

increase to WITTIG?s line of credit at Capital City Bank, for which WEIDNER was the loan
officer.
Count 6

FALSE BANK ENTRIES, REPORTS, AND TRANSACTIONS
IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTIONS 2 & 1005

22. On or about January 11, 2002, in District of Kansas, the defendants,

CLINTON ODELL WEIDNERII, and
DAVID C. WITTIG,

with the intent to deceive any officer of Capita! City Bank, an institution the deposits of which
are insured by the FDIC, and any agent and examiner of the FDIC appointed to examine the
affairs of such bank, knowingly made and caused to be made a material false entry in the books,
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reports, and statements of Capital City Bank, a federally insured institution, in that the defendant
WITTIG submitted and caused to be submitted a January 8, 2002, Balance Sheet which
concealed the material fact that WITTIG had made a loan to defendant WEIDNER in the
amount of $1,500,000, which loan was funded by the $1,500,000 increase in WITTIG s line of
credit at Capital City Bank, for which WEIDNER was the loan officer.

COUNT 7

ONEY LAUNDERING
IN VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 1957

23. On or about April 30, 2001, in the Distnct of Kansas and elsewhere, the
defendants,

CLINTON ODELL WEIDNER 11, and
DAVID C. WITTIG,

knowingly engaged, attempted to engage, and caused each other to engage, in a monetary
transaction, affecting interstate commerce, in criminally derived property of a value greater than
£10,000, that is, the withdrawal and transfer of $1,500,000 in funds from WITTIG’s Capital
City Bank account #2406522, such property having been derived from specified unlawful
activity, that is, the submission of false statements to a federally insured bank, in violation of
Titie 18, United States Code, Section 1005, as alleged in Count 2, and conspiracy to submit false
statements to a federally insured bank, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371,
as alleged in Count 1.
COUNT 8
FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS
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24, The allegations of the foregoing counts of this indictment are realleged, and by
this reference fully incorporated herein, for the purpose of alleging forfeitures to the United
States of America, pursuant to the provisions of Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(b),
and Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p).

25.  As aresult of the offenses alleged in the foregoing counts,

CLINTON ODELL WEIDNER I}, and
DAVID C. WITTIG,

shall forfeit to the United States:

A) any property, real and personal, involved in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 1957, as alleged in Count 7, and all property traceable to such
property; and

B) any property, real and personal, constituting and derived from proceeds the
defendants obtained directly and indirectly as the result of the violations of Title
18, United States Code, Sections 371, 656, and 1005, as alleged in Counts 1
through 6, including, but not limited to:

1) $1,500,000 in United States curtency, and all interest and proceeds
traceable thereto,

2) Real Property listed in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference.

3) If any of the property described above as being subject to forfeiture, as a
result of any act or omission of the defendants -

a) Cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
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b) Has been transferred o sold to, or deposited with, a third person,

c) Has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

d) Has been substantially diminished in value: or

e) Has been commingled with other property which cannot be
subdivided without difficulty;

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Titie 18, United States

Code, Section 982(b)(1) and Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p),

to seek forfeiture of any other property of the defendants, up to the value

of said property listed above, as being subject to forfeiture.

A TRUE BILL.
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960105368/MS/REB
EXHIBIT "A”

PARCEL NO. 1:

A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTH HALF OF 3ECTION 17,
TOWNSHIP 3 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST, GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 17, FROM WHICH
POINT THE SOUTHCAST CORNER OF SECTION 17 BEARS N858'48'56°E S DISTANCE OF
2635.21 FEET; THENGCE N50°32'27°E A DISTANCE OF 120.32 FEET, TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, SAID POINT BEING A POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE,
THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS 562°44'02°W A DISTANCE OF 270.00 FEET:

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, CONCAVE
SOUTHWESTERLY. THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°31'38%, A DISTANCE OF 87.31
FEET. TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS
N44*12°24"E A DISTANCE OF 215.00 FEET.

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, CONCAVE
NORTHEASTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 31°58'01°, A DISTANCE OF 119.83
FEET, TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER QOF WHICH BEARS

S76'0825"W A DISTANCE OF 320.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, CONCAVE
SOUTHWESTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°01'03", A DISTANCE OF 251.42
FEET, TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS
N44*0722"E A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTH ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, CONCAVE EAST,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 86°27°22", A DISTANCE OF 30.18 FEET, TO A POINT OF
REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS N62°2516"W A DISTANCE OF
700.00 FEET;

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TQ THE LEFT, CONCAVE
WESTERLY. THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 10°26'07", A DISTANCE OF 127.49 FEET:

THENCE N17°08'37°E A DISTANCE OF 110.18 FEET, TO A POINT OF CURVATURE, THE
CENTER OF WHICH BEARS 572°51°23"E A DISTANCE OF 444.00 FEET;

‘THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, CONCAVE
SOUTHEASTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°02'39", A DISTANCE OF 279.32
FEET; ,

THENCE N53°11'16°E A DISTANCE OF 13.39 FEET,

THENCE S33°29'03"€ A DISTANCE OF 15.30 FEET;

THENCE N456°03'04"E A DISTANCE QOF 7.68 FEET,

THENCE S89°30°36°E A DISTANCE OF 33.60 FEET,

S060H01 000

WL00040134



. 20010440968 .

THENCE 5 38°27'05°E A DISTANCE OF 70.13 FEET, TO A POINT OF CURVATURE. THE
CENTER OF WHICH BEARS §51°32'44"W A DISTANCE OF 765.00 FEET:

THENCE SQUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RiGHT, CONCAVE
EASTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 19°26'07", A DISTANCE OF 258.50 FEET;

THENCE S70°56'26"W A DISTANCE QF 58.50 FEET;

THENCE S20°57'52"W A DISTANCE OF 53.15 FEET;

THENCE 501°19'04™W A DISTANCE OF 78,76 FEET:

THENCE S20720'24°E A DISTANCE OF 189,11 FEET;

THENCE S35"20'11°E A DISTANCE OF 154.56 FEET,

THENCE 568*36'54™W A DISTANCE OF 301.66 FEET, TQO THE TRUE PCINT OF BEGINNING;
EXCEPT all coal, oil, gas and other mineral deposits as reserved in the Patent, and

EXCEPT all oil, gases and other hydrocarbon subslances coal, stone, metals, minerals,
fossils and ferilizers of every name and descriplion, logether with all uranium, thorium,
or any other malerial which is of may be determined to be peculiarly essential to the
production of fissionable materials, whether or not of commercial value, and except all
underground water in, under or flowing through said iand, and water rights appurienant
thereto, as reserved in instrument recorded in Document No. 850347787, records of
Maricopa County, Arizona.

PARCEL NO. 2;

A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED iN A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER CF
SECTION 20 AND THE SOUTH RALF OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 3 NORTH, RANGE 6§
EAST, GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA,
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 20, FROM WHICH
POINT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 20 BEEARS NBO“au$6'E A DISTANCE OF
2635.21 FEET; THENCE NB9*5004™W A DISTANCE OF 232.38 FEET, TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; .

THENCE N8e"50'23"W A DISTANCE OF 306.62 FEET;
THENCE S07*18'10°W A DISTANCE OF 12.14 FEET;

THENCE S89°39'19"W A DISTANCE OF 308.11 FEET:
THENCT NOQ*20:41™W A DISTANCE OF 234.62 FEET;
THENCE N40*35'08°E A DISTANCE OF 599,96 FEET;
THENCE N18°21°31"E A DASTANCE OF 268.37 FEET,
THENCE N14"48'03"W A DISTANCE OF 397.63 FEET'
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THENCE N30"01'16"W A DISTANCE OF 381.62 FEET;
THENCE S23°15"18°E A DISTANCE OF 273.84 FEET:

THENCE S06°01'25"W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A
NON TANGENT CURVE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS S06°0125"W A DISTANCE OF
47.00 FEET;

THENCE FROM EASTERLY TO SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO
THE LEFT, CONCAVE EASTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 146°41'49%, A
DISTANCE OF 120.34 FEET, TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF
WHICH BEARS $39*19'36"W A DISTANCE OF 332.29 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, CONCAVE
SQUTHWESTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 44*57'40", A DISTANCE OF 260.75
FEET, TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER QF WHICH BEARS
N84°17"16"E A DISTANCE OF 170.00 FEET;

THENGE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, CONCAVE
NORTHEASTERLY, THROUGH A CCNTRAL ANGLE OF 38°427307, A DISTANCE OF 114.85
FEET;

THENCE S44°254"E A DISTANCE OF 6.38 FEET, TO A POINT OF CURVATURE, THE
CENTER OF WHICH BEARS S45°34'46"W A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET,

THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, CONCAVE TO THE
WEST, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 80°%1'38°, A DISTANCE OF 28.23 FEET, TO A
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS 553°3336°E A
DISTANCE OF 420.00 FEET;

THENCE SQUTH ALONG THE ARC OF SaAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, CONCAVE TO THE
EAST, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGEL OF 191747, A DISTANCE OF 141 .45 FEET;

THENCE S17°08'37W A DISTANCE QF 187,08 FEET, TO A PQINT OF CURVATURE, THE
CENTER OF WHICH BEARS N72°51'23"W A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TQ THE RIGHT, CONCAVE
WESTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°33'51", A DISTANCE OF 375.11 FEET,
TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS S40°1T33°E A
DISTANGCE OF 320.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO LEFT, CONCAVE
EASTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22725'50", A DISTANCE OF 125.28 FEET, TO
A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS N62'4323°E A
DISTANCE OF 19.00 FEET;

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, CONCAVE
NORTHERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 73°58'54" A DISTANCE OF 24.53 FEET,
TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS $11715'31"W A
DISTANCE OF 47.00 FEET;

THENCE FROM WESTERLY THROUGH TO EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID TO THE
LEFT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 265"10'04", A DISTANCE OF 217.52 FEET, TO A
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS S73°5433°E A
DISTANCE OF 280.00 FEET,
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THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, CONCAVE
SOUTHEASTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 33°3701", A DISTANCE OF 164.28
FEET,

THENCE N40*4227°E A DISTANCE OF 101.08 FEET, TO A POINT OF CURVATURE, THE
CENTYER OF WHICH BEARS N40*17'33"W A DISTANCE OF 7C0.00 FEET,

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARG OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, CONCAVE
NORTHWESTERLY. THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15°45'33", A DISTANCE OF 192.53
FEET, TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS
S56702'05"E A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET;

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, CONCAVE TO THE
SOUTH, THROUGH & CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°17'05°. A DISTANCE OF 30.47 FEET, TO A
POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS 531"14'00"W A
DISTANCE CF 280.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, CONCAVE
SOUTHWESTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 44°54'25", A DISTANCE OF 215.46
FEET, YO A POWINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS
N76°08°25°E A DISTANCE OF 255.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, CONCAVE
NORTHEASTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 31°56'01", A DISTANCE OF 142,12
FEET, TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, THE CENTER OF WHICH BEARS
544*12'24"W A DISTANCE OF 230.00 FEET;

THENCE S 78'35'04"W A DISTANCE OF 28507 FEET, TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;
EXCEPT all coal, oil, gas and other mineral deposiis as reserved in the Patent, and

EXCEPT all oil, gases and othes hydrocarbon substances coal, stone, metals, minerals,
fossils and fertilizers of every name and description, together with all uranium, thorium,
of any other material which is or may be delermined to be peculiarly essential io the
production of fissionable materials, whether or not of commercial value, and except ali
underground water in, under or flowing Yhrough ssid land, and water rights appurtenant
thereto, as reserved in instrument recorded in Document No. 850347787, records of
Maricopa County, Arizona.
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QNITED STATES DISTRICT COUI’

DISTRICT OF KANSAS

PROBATICN OFFICE
ARLO LINDSEY 444 S E. QUINCY
CHIEF PROBATION OFFICER TOPEKA, K§ 66683-3589
{785) 295-2790
REPLY TO TOPEKA

U.5. COURTHOUSE & FEDERAL BUILDING
500 STATE AVENUE, M-35 318 U 5. COURTHOUSE
KANSAS CITY, KS 66101-2431 WICHITA, KS 67202-2011
(913) 5516717 (316) 265-6154
NOTICE P.O.BOX 517

MANHATTAN, KS 66502-0004

UPON RECEIPT OF THIS SUMMONS, YOU ARE DIRECTED TO CALL SUPERVISING
UNITED STATES PROBATION OFFICER TREY BURTON, OR THE DUTY OFFICER OF
THE FEDERAL PRETRIAL SERVICES OFFICE INTOPEKA, KANSAS AT (785)295-2790
IN ORDER TO SCHEDULE AN INTERVIEW WITH A PRETRIAL SERVICES OFFICER.
PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT A PRETRIAL SERVICES OFFICER MUST COMPLETE
A PRETRIAL SERVICES REPORT PRIOR TO YOUR APPEARANCE BEFORE THE

COURT.
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